
From: Katie Dodge
To: Hunter
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Schedule Next 8 Days
Date: Friday, May 2, 2014 4:06:06 PM

Saturday, May 3:

Travel to Wilmington

7:00 PM - Engagement Party in Philadel=hia – 27 Raynham Rd. Merion Station PA 19066

RON Wilmington

 

Sunday, May 4:

Travel to New York

4:00 PM – Birthday Party @ Rom=noff Restaurant- 2670 Coney Island Ave., Brooklyn,
NY 11235 <=p>

(RON – D�=80�Amato’s - 7224 Juno Stre=t, Forest Hills, NY  11375)

** Drive back to DC **

 

Monday, May 5:
7:30 AM – Dr. Stiglitz
2:00 PM – FYI - Daily catch up call with RSTP
PM – TBD: Dinner with Lloyd and Ann Hand
 
Tuesday, May 6:
8:30 AM EDT – Call with John Deloche & Qatar Holdings
12:20 PM – Depart Dulles to Beijing - Confirm # A3M24Q
Wednesday, May 7:
Beijing, China
 
Thursday, May 8:
5:05 PM – Kathleen Departs for Paris
6:25 PM – Depart Beijing
8:05 PM – Arrive at Dulles from Beijing
 
Friday, May 9:
10:00 AM - WFP Presentation/discussion w/Praveen Agrawal - @ WFP (Only if you can make it)
 
Saturday, May 10:
11:00 AM – Wilmington – Little Hunter’s First Communion
3:00 PM – Finny’s Lax Championships (TBD?)
10:00 PM – Depart Dulles for Doha, Qatar 

mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com


-= 
Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office M=nager

Rosemont Seneca Partners=/b>
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW,  #705
Washington, DC  20007

=b>202-333-1880
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